Sinnington Parish Council

Minutes of the Meeting 7 March 2022

- 57. The Chairman welcomed all to the meeting.
- 58. In attendance: Chairman Cllr Richardson, Cllr Swinnerton, Cllr Morse, Cllr Stephens and Clerk Faye Snowden. Apologies: Cllr Nightingale.
- 59. Minutes of the last meeting held on the 24 January 2021 (previously circulated) were approved. Actions complete.
- 60. Matters arising

The Clerk informed the PC that having checked with the Insurance, the PC has a blanket cover of £20,000 for street furniture.

Action: The Clerk to forward the information and the asset register.

Action: The Chairman and Vice Chairman to update the asset register following a village walk around. Information notice – Ongoing.

Action: The Clerk to again report the broken street light.

Action: Cllr Swinnerton to purchase a P for the parking box.

61. Declarations of Interest

Cllr Morse, personal interest in item 7 of the agenda, planning applications 22/00175/FUL and 22/00197/FUL therefore did not take part in the discussion and left the room.

- 62. Finance The following payments were authorised:
 - Parking paid in to date, this financial year £1347.71, with an additional £72.35 collected today.
 - £500 Donation gratefully received towards the village green spring upkeep
 - Action: Cllr Swinnerton to pay the donation money in.
 - Action: Cllr Morse to send a thank you card.

Payroll had not yet been received.

63. Planning Applications:

NYM/2022/0052 – Friars Hill Cottage West, Sinnington – No Objection 22/00175/FUL – Fox and Hounds, Sinnington – Objection (Comments submitted) 22/00197/FUL – Fox and Hounds, Sinnington – Objection (Comments submitted)

64. Interpretation Board

Discussed under item 4 of the agenda matters arising.

65. Asset Register

Discussed under item 4 of the agenda matters arising.

66. AOB

- It was reported that there was mud on the road at the bottom of Church Lane and Riverside, caused by the old bridge at Stables Wood being broken and blocked. **Action:** The Clerk to send an initial enquiry to the Woodlands Trust. The Chairman thanked the residents for clearing the mud.
- It was requested that a monthly reminder be placed in the newsletter for dog owners to pick up after their dogs. **Action:** Cllr Morse to ask for the monthly notice to be placed in the newsletter.
- It was reported that the left and middle doors of the noticeboard were broken. Action: Cllr Morse to make enquires with a joiner.
- All present agreed for the date of the May meeting to be moved to the 16th May 2022 at 6:30, due to the Election.

- There will be an Election, for Parish Councillors, taking place on the 5th May 2022. Nomination forms are available from RDC. The closing date for nominations is 4pm on Tuesday 5 April.
- The Clerk had received a request to make a donation for daffodils to be planted at the cross roads on the A170. Action: The Clerk to check with highways.
- RDC would like to know if we required any bunting for the Queens Jubilee. Action: Cllr Morse to check how much will be needed.

The meeting closed at 7:25pm

Date of the next meeting: To be held in the Village Hall meeting room on Monday 16 May 2022 at 6:30pm.

The Open meeting will be held in the main hall on Monday the 11th April 2022 at 7:30 with tea/coffee available from 7pm.